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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORMIA’ P
C2510014

Danilo Nesovic,
Complainant
VS. Case 25-10-014

San Diego Gas and Electric Company
(U902E),

Defendant.

EMAIL RULING SETTING TELEPHONIC PREHEARING
CONFERENCE (CASE 25-10-014) NESOVIC VS. SAN DIEGO GAS AND
ELECTRIC COMPANY

Dated January 16, 2026, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ MARCELO LINS POIRIER
Marcelo Lins Poirier
Administrative Law Judge

595498165 -1-



C.25-10-014 ALJ/MPO/vhj

From: Poirier, Marcelo <marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:33 PM

To: Dan@DNDB.info; GAnderson@sdge.com; Pertusati, Amanda
<Amanda.Pertusati@cpuc.ca.gov>; Poirier, Marcelo
<marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov>; KdeBoer@sdge.com; SDGETariffs@sdge.com;
Joe@]FWiedman.com

Cc: ALJ Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; AL] Docket Office
<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; AL]J Process <alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: E-mail Ruling Setting Telephonic Prehearing Conference (C.25-10-014)
Nesovic vs. SDG&E

Service List for Complaint 25-10-014:

This ruling concerns Complaint (C.) 25-10-014, Danilo Nesovic, Complainant vs.
San Diego Gas and Electric Company (SDG&E), Defendant.

A telephonic prehearing conference (PHC) will be held for this proceeding on
February 3, 2025, starting at 1:30 p.m. The telephonic PHC will address the scope
and schedule of this proceeding, the need for evidentiary hearings, establish the
service list, and address other matters that may arise.

Telephone Conference Line: 1-866-556-2084

Participant Passcode: 8423816

Please note that the reporter may: (1) interrupt speakers when possible to do so
without disrupting the proceeding, when there are inaudible statements or
portions thereof, and (2) insert the word “inaudible” in the transcript when there
is dropped, garbled, or otherwise indecipherable audio.

Parties that wish to receive expedited transcripts of the telephonic PHC must
notify the Chief Hearing Reporter via email at reporting@cpuc.ca.gov no later
than three business days prior to the PHC.

Please contact the Hearing Calendar Clerk at (415) 703-1203 if parties have any
questions about the hearing date, time, or dial-in information.

IT IS SO RULED.
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C.25-10-014 ALJ/MPO/vhj

The Commission’s Docket Office shall formally file this ruling

Marcelo Lins Poirier (he/him)
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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